Mateo Pasho



Profile

Hardworking and enthusiastic Student working towards a B.S. in Al. I possess technical expertise in front-end web development, including entry-level knowledge of Python, Typescript, JavaScript, Vue, Laravel, HTML, and CSS, as well as algorithmic problem-solving skills on ML projects.

Employment History

Account maintaining and Sales agent, Freshdesk Software, Tirana

MARCH 2019 - AUGUST 2020

- Monitored sales performance and provided feedback and coaching to sales representatives
- Explained account features and services to customers, resulting in a X% increase in account openings and renewals
- Developed and implemented a strategic account plan that resulted in a X% increase in sales

As a Sales Agent in a call center and banking environment, I excelled in client communication, issue resolution, and quick adaptivity. Proficient in software and databases, from the quick growth of the data size new tools were introduced very often, so getting used to specific tools in help of the work process is one of my strong points.

Freelancer, Linz

MAY 2022 - SEPTEMBER 2022

I have tried free lancing for a short period of time and have managed to build the front end of a few websites. This is all self learned knowledge which i find really interesting and want to explore it more.

This has given me some experience in :

- HTML/CSS
- JavaScript, Typescript
- Responsive Design
- Front-End Frameworks (vue)
- Version Control/Git

Education

Matura, Qemal Stafa, Tirana

SEPTEMBER 2016 – JULY 2019 GPA 9.86/10.0

Bachelor of Science in Artificial intelligence, Linz

MARCH 2021 - PRESENT

As a bachelor's student in Artificial Intelligence, I'm immersed in the realm of intelligent systems. From machine learning's predictive prowess to neural networks' mimicry of human cognition, I explore robotics and delve into natural language processing. Proficiency in data analysis, programming, and problem-solving enriches my skill set, poised to shape the future of innovative AI applications.

Details

Kaisergasse 33, 33 Linz, 4020 Austria 068184455191 <u>mateo.pasho27@gmail.com</u>

NATIONALIT

Albanian

DATE OF BIRTH 16.07.2001

Skills

Microsoft Excel Customer Service Time Management Communication Fast Learner Teamwork Microsoft Office Adaptability Computer Skills Problem Solving Communication Skills Data analysis

Languages

Albanian

English

German